
 
 
 
From: Sustainable Jersey [mailto:do-not-reply@sustainablejersey.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:57 AM 
To: Tom Ford <tford@moorestown.nj.us>; wskacel@gmail.com; David Hess <hessdavidw@gmail.com>; 
Wolf Skacel <wolf@enviroCOP.com> 
Subject: Your Sustainable Jersey Application has been certified 

 

Dear Moorestown Twp (Burlington): 

Congratulations! We are pleased to announce that Moorestown Twp (Burlington) has been 

awarded silver Level certification for 2015! 

Your application was approved for 29 actions in 10 categories for a total of 355 points. Your 

achievement will be recognized at the Sustainable Jersey Luncheon on November 17th in 

Atlantic City. This luncheon is held annually in connection with the New Jersey League of 

Municipalities conference. 

Please email info@sustainablejersey.com or call Samantha McGraw at 609-771-2938 if you 

have any questions regarding your certification. 

Congratulations again on this outstanding achievement! 

Sustainable Jersey 

Note: This notification was sent to all Moorestown Twp (Burlington)’s Sustainable Jersey user 
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